From: Cohen, Jonathan <jonathan.cohen@lehman.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2008 7:59 PM (GMT)

To: Kebede, Abe <akebede@lehman.com>

Subject: FW: Discounting Sens & Model

Attach: EASY LIVING MODEL v31 THE PLAN - w-CAGR (FOR J-
COHEN)Vv2.zip

See what you think. We can meet with Web tomorrow and understand the
cash flows and how we may be able to stress.

>

> From; Wechsler, Jeffrey

> Sent: Monday, March 17, 2008 9:28 AM

>To: Cohen, Jonathan

> Cc: Neighbor, Webster

> Subject:  Discounting Sens & Model

>

> Jon,

>

> As you requested, we have integrated the BE Discounting Sensitivity
> into the working model. In order to run the model properly, please

> take the following steps:

>

> 1) Save the model down to your own file / desktop (will run slowly out
> of email)

> 2) open excel from the start menu

> 3) Go to: Tools--->Options--->Calculation then click manual calc with
> iterations checked to 100 tolerance

> 4) Open model

> 5) When prompted do not update links

>

>

> Please let me know if you have any questions,

>

> Jeff

>

> <<EASY LIVING MODEL v31 THE PLAN - w-CAGR (FOR J-COHEN)v2.zip>>
>

> Jeff Wechsler

> Lehman Brothers

> 399 Park Avenue-8th Floor

>New York, NY 10022

> 212-526-1089 (office)

> 646-758-5289 (fax)

>
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